
State of Florida 

DATE: March 20,2001 
TO: Richard Beilak, Division of Appeals 
FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting sr"- 
RE: Docket 980283-EQ - FPC Declaratory Statement 

Docket 980509-EQ - FPC Declaratory Statement 

X 

- 

The action checked below has been taken in the referenced case. 

Docket status has been changed from LBTlGATION to ACTIVE based on the 
Court's decision in the captioned dockets. 

QPR has been changed to ~ 

- has been changed to 0CR. 

The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order 1 / 1 1  
requires the company to make refunds and file certain related reports. - is to 
monitor and advise all concerned of the company's compliance or non- 
compliance and recommended further actions." 

The following comments have been entered in CMS: "'Order 1 1  3 

authorizes the issuance of securities and requires the company to file a 
consummation report within 90 days of such issuance. is to monitor and 
advise all concerned of recommended further actions." 

APP please provide closing advice or revised CASR by 4/3/01 I whichever is 
appropriate 
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